
From: 라상경
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 7:54 PM
To: mark.czumark@pctestlab.com; channy@pctestlab.com; randy@pctestlab.com;
gregory@pctestlab.com; mia@pctestlab.com
Subject: A3LML2955SW - updated document

Dear PCTEST

Please refer to the attached updated

Sang Kyung, Ra / QA Lab

- The Block Diagram that was submitted does not include oscillators/clocks in the EUT. Please revise to include with the center frequencies. => [Attached no. 1](#)
- The external photographs do not show all sides of the EUT. Please provide these additional photographs. => [attached no. 3](#)
- As listed in Note 3 in section 4.2.4.2 of the EMC test report, the WLAN module transmitter was enabled during the radiated spurious tests. Please disable the WLAN transmitter and re-measure the field strength measurements so as to not present any apparent failing test data in the test report. => [attached no. 2](#)
- FYI - The section page numbers are not provided in the test report Table of Contents. Please revise to include the page numbers. => [attached no. 2](#)

★ Don't worry about going slowly but should worry about stopping on the way ★

(莫患遲行 患停止)

Jeong-Baek Lee

R&D Group Digital Printing Division

To: Mr. Peter Ra / Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.
From: Mr. Mark Czumak / PCTEST TCB

RE: FCC ID: A3LML2955W

Applicant: Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd.

Correspondence Reference Number: A3L0630
Confirmation Number: 1Y1105160630
Date of Original Email: May 18, 2011

Subject: Request for additional information

In regards to your recent TCB application referenced above, we kindly request that you provide the following additional information.

1. The Block Diagram that was submitted does not include oscillators/clocks in the EUT. Please revise to include with the center frequencies.
2. The external photographs do not show all sides of the EUT. Please provide these additional photographs.
3. As listed in Note 3 in section 4.2.4.2 of the EMC test report, the WLAN module transmitter was enabled during the radiated spurious tests. Please disable the WLAN transmitter and re-measure the field strength measurements so as to not present any apparent failing test data in the test report.
4. FYI - The section page numbers are not provided in the test report Table of Contents. Please revise to include the page numbers.

The item indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.

Sincerely,

Mark Czumak
Senior Certification Engineer

